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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: TJ 003 and TX 128 

Monday, April 11,2005 12:05 PM 

Yes. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 11:59 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TJ 003 and TX 128 

What is the $1 5.00 Statutory late charge? is that the P&l for 2002? 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 11:42 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: TJ 003 and TX 128 

z --L 
I had e-mailed Mr. Gross on December 20,2004, and advised him what to pay if he owed the minimum @d 
payment was postmarked by 12/25/04. He's close enough in the amounts although he did not pay the 2@34 -2 

-_ L p I , Q r ,  . I  -/ 

-_ 

<--. for either certificate nor the correct amount of interest based on his actual postmark date. LJ 

It is OK to breakdown the check as he listed it EXCEPT for the two fines. They will have to be deposited as 
follows: 

$200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund for each 
$500 (each docket). 

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 11:25 AM c~p$  

l a r P a u l a  Isler 
C8fd Subject: TJ 003 and TX 128 

--Qa&-Morning, I have been out for a couple of days so I do not know if someone else has already inquired about 
this, please let me know. Tristar communication's sent a check in for $1357.32. They enclosed a memo as to 

--.ttavpis should be applied, which is this: 
GCh 

$67.50 for TX 128-03 R 2002 
OF@ $15.QO Statutory late payment charge 

$500.00 for fine, Docket 040841 -TX 
~~~ - a 0  for fine, Docket 040900-TI 
R ~ A  $260.00 for TJ 003 

-3732 late payment for 1999 
$6.61 late payment for 2001 

4/11 /200S 
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Please let m e  know if this is okay and that you want the break down to be this way. 

thanks 


